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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Purchasing

. . DocusSigned by:
FROM: David Clark, Director Ef Potor,
DATE: October 21, 2025 FE1D9F3C081E425...

F U I_TO N SUBJECT: Contractor Performance Memo

COUNTY

The contractor listed below previously provided goods/services to the Fulton County Public
Works Department under Contract No. 191TB120718A-FB. The vendor has not provided any
goods or services within the past three (3) years; therefore, no current performance evaluation
can be completed.

Based on available records, the contractor’s performance during the contract period was
considered good, demonstrating satisfactory quality of goods and services, timely performance,
positive business relations, and effective management by key personnel.

Project: Sewer System Cleaning and Manhole
Camera Inspection Services

Project #: 25ITB1482633A-JWT

Contractor: Video Industrial Services, Inc.

7721 2" Avenue N. Birmingham,
Alabama 35206 United States

If you require additional information, please contact David Clark 404-612-2804.

cc:  Roy Barnes, Deputy Director, Public Works R OB 11-17-25
Gerald Pace, Deputy Director, Administration, Public Works
Andrenette Whitlow, Material Management Manager, Public Works AEW 11/17/25
Brian Jones, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing
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